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Job No.  153795  

 

November 7, 2016 

  

Challenger Colorado, LLC 

8605 Explorer Drive, Suite 250 

Colorado Springs, CO 80920  

 

Re: Perimeter Drain Observation 

 7239 Cedar Brush Ct 

 Lot 72, Trails at Forest Meadows, Filing No. 3 

 Colorado Springs, Colorado 

  

Dear Challenger Colorado, LLC: 

 

At your request, Rocky Mountain Group (RMG) has observed the visible components used to construct 

the subsurface perimeter drain and damp proofing at the above referenced site on November 4, 2016.  

This observation did not include a verification of the foundation insulation. 

 

The drain pipe consisted of a 3-inch diameter flexible pipe and gravel.  The portions of the drain observed 

have been installed in substantial conformance with our recommendations.  The drain discharged into a 

sump pit.  No sump pump or outfall was installed at the time of our observation.   

 

This is not a comprehensive inspection of the drain system.  The line and grade of the drain system was 

"spot checked" and had slope in substantial conformance with our recommendations at the areas 

observed.  Determination of the performance of the drain system after the house is constructed is not 

included in this observation.  Various construction processes which determine the performance of 

subsurface drains are completed at times before and after our observation. 

 

Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

 

Cordially, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tony Munger, P.E. 

Geotechnical Project Engineer 

 
 
 
                                         11/8/16 

 

 










